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UNITED STATES

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Occupational Safety and Health Administration

OSHA 'V STANDARDS v TOPICS v HELP AND RESOURCES c

A Onlin

nistieblower Complaint Form

OSHA ONLINE WHISTLEBLOWER COMPLAINT FORM

- US Department of Labor OMB # 1218-0236
) e e it Adiisain
R ik it

Have you suffered an "adverse action"?

Atleast one selection is required

To have a valid complaint, you must allege th
employment in any vy (see examples below)

your employer took at least one "adverse action" against you. An action i “adverse” I it negatively affcted your condtions of

Ifyes. please click ail that appy

Termination / Layoft Falure to Hire  Re-hire
Discipine Negative Performance Evaluation
Demoion  Reduced Hours Threat to Take any of the Above Actions
Suspension Harrassment  Intimidation

Denial of Benefts Other (please describe)
Falure to Promole

Plsase chack atleast one box in this lst to continus.

No,1

Cancel, Retum to www.whistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STAT

NT

This form requests personal informaion that s relevant and necessary to defermine Whether and how fo conduct an invesfigation. OSHA collects this information in order 1o process
compiaints under s statutory and reguiatory authory. Once a complait i fled, the indviduar's name and information abou the allegations of retallation willbe disclosed to the employer
During the course of an OSHA v n confained in an Investigative case ie may be disciosed 1o the parties n order e the complaint. During an investigaton,
Information abou the complaining party and the employer wil no! be feleased o the publc except 1o the extent allowed under the Freedom of Information IA). However, once a case
Is closed, I s possible thal information contained I the complaint or a case i may be released 10 the publc as required by the FOIA_Any such docume redacted as appropriate
under the FOLA and the Prvacy Act

nts il

PAPERWORK REDUGTION ACT STATE!

According 1o the Paperwork Reduction Act, an Agency may not conduct of Sporsar and 1o persons are required o fespond 0 a collecton of nformation unless such colecton
Vallg OMB control number Public reporting burden for ths voluntary collecton of nformation is estimates our pe response, including the time for reviewing instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collecton of information Please send comments regarding tnis burden
estmate or any other aspect of s collecton of Informalion, ncluding suggestions for reducing ths burden to OSHA DWPP@0ol 9oy or

Programs, Department of Labor, Room N: 0 Constiution Ave., NW, Washinglon. DC. 20210; Ati: Papervork Reduction Act Comment
send completed complaint forms to thi office )

plays a

be one

he Directorate of 1 Protection

is adaress s

OMB Approval # 1218.0236; Expires: 03-31-202
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UNITED STATES

DEPARTMENT OF LABOI

Occupational Safety and Health Administration

OSHA v STANDARDS v TOPICS v  HELP AND RESOURCES v

stisblower Protection Program / OSHA Online Whistieblower Complaint Form

OSHA ONLINE WHISTLEBLOWER COMPLAINT FORM

US Department of Labor OMB # 1218-0236
Occupational Safety and Health Adminisration
Notice of Whistieblower Complaint

Have you suffered an "adverse action"?
Atleast one selection is required

To have a valid complait, you must allege that your employer took at least one "adverse action” against you. An action s "adverse” I it negatively affected your conditions of
‘employment n any way (see examples below).

0 ] oterrssegescron

No, | have not suflered an adverse action

Cancel, Return to www.whistieblowers gov

PRIVACY ACT STAT!

MENT
This form requests personal Information that s relevant and necessary to determine whether and how to conduct an Investigation. OSHA colects ths Information in order 1o process
complaints under s satutory and regulatory authortty. Once a complaint s filed, the individuar's name and information about the aliegations of retafation will be disclosed o the employer
During the course of an OSHA Investigation, information con ive case fle may be disclosed 1o the parties in order 1o resolve the complaint. During an investigation,
information about the complaining party and the employer wil not be released to the pubi except to the extent alowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
is closed, it s possible that information contained in the complaint or a case file may be released to the public as required by the FOIA Any such documents will be redacted as appropriate
under the FOIA and the Privacy Act

[

WORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT

‘According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, an Agency may not conduct or Sponsor, and no persons are required o fespond to a collection of Information unless such colection dispiays a
valkt OMB control number. Public reporting burden for this voluntary collection of nformation s estimated fo be one hour per response. Including the time for reviewing Instructions,
searching exising data sources, gaihering and maintaining the data needed, and compleling and reviewing the collection of nformation. Please send comments regarding his burden
estimate or any ofher aspect of this collectio of information, including Suggestions for feducing this burden to ov of to the Directorate of Whistieblower Protection
Progrars, Deparment of Labor, Room N4G24, 200 Constvion Ave , W, Wastingion. OC: 20210; At Papervork Reucton Act Commert.(Tis adess i or comments rly. donct
send completed compiaint forms 1o t

OMB Approval # 1218-0236; Expires: O

312020
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UNITED STATES

DEPARTMENT OF LABOI

Occupational Safety and Health Administration

OSHA v STANDARDS v TOPICS v  HELP AND RESOURCES v

leblower Protection Program / OSHA Online Whistieblower Compiaint Form

OSHA ONLINE WHISTLEBLOWER COMPLAINT FORM

US Department of Labor OMB # 1218-0236
Occupational Safety and Health Adminisration
Notice of Whistieblower Complaint

Have you suffered an "adverse action"?
Atleast one selection is required

To have a valid complaint, you must allege that your employer took at least one "adverse action” against you. An action s "adverse” f f negatively affected your conditions of
mployment n any way (se examples below

Ifyes, please click allthat 2ppyy

Termination / Layoft

Discipine
ow

protection laws only
loyment action, also known as an ad
OSHA. you must allege that y

 protection faws, return 1o
HA representaiive.

No, | have no suflered an adverse action

motion / Reduced Hours

Suspension

nial of Benefis about whistiebiow

OSHAo speak

Falure to Promote

Cancel, Return to wwwwhistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal information that s relevant and necessary to determine whether and how to conduct an investigation. OSHA collects this information In order o process
compiaints under fs statutory and regulatory authortty. Once a complaint s lled, the Individuar' name and Information about the allegations of retaliation wil be disclosed o the employer.
During the course of an OSHA Investigation, information contained in an invesfigative case file may be disclosed to the parties i order to resolve the complaint. During an investgation.
information about the compiaining party and the employer wil not be released 1o he publc except 1o the extent alowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
Is closed, 1  possible that information contained n the compiaint or a case fle may be released o the public as required by the FOIA. Any such documents wil be redacted as appropriat
under the FOIA and the Privacy Ac

Pl

WORK REDUCTION ACT STATE

\

‘According to the Papenwork Reduction Act, an Agency may nof conduct of Sponsor, and o persons are required 1o fespond to a collection of information unless such colection dispiays a
valld OMB control number. Public reporting burden for this voluntary collection of information Is estimated 1o be one hour per response, Including the time for reviewing nstructions,

i .l 8l s Conpllig e i i €k of i, e e e ki Y i
fon of nformation, including suggestions for reducing this burden to 01.gov o to the Directorate of Whistieblower Protection
Programs, Department o Labor, Room NA824, 200 Consttuton Ave., NV, Washington, DC; 20210, Atn Papenvork Reducton Act Comment. (This adaressf or comments only, 6o 1ot
send completed complaint forms to this offce.)

OMB Approval # 1218-0236; Expires; 03-31-2020
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UNITED STATES

DEPARTMENT OF LABOI

Occupational Safety and Health Administration

OSHA v STANDARDS v TOPICS v  HELP AND RESOURCES v

leblower Protection Program / OSHA Online Whistieblower Compiaint Form

OSHA ONLINE WHISTLEBLOWER COMPLAINT FORM

US Department of Labor OMB # 1218-0236
Occupational Safety and Health Adminisration
Notice of Whistieblower Complaint

Have you suffered an "adverse action"?
Atleast one selection is required

To have a valid complaint, you must allege that your employer took at least one "adverse action” against you. An action s "adverse” f f negatively affected your conditions of
mployment n any way (se examples below

Ifyes, please click allthat 2ppyy

Termination / Layoft Fallure to Hire / Re-hire:

Discipine Negative Performance Evaluation

motion / Reduced Hours Threat o Take any of the Above Actions

Suspension Harrassment / Intimidation

nial of Benefis

Falure to Promote

form, the information that you
ncer?

Cancel, Return to wwwwhistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal information that s relevant and necessary to determine whether and how to conduct an investigation. OSHA collects this information In order o process
compiaints under fs statutory and regulatory authortty. Once a complaint s lled, the Individuar' name and Information about the allegations of retaliation wil be disclosed o the employer.
During the course of an OSHA Investigation, information contained in an invesfigative case file may be disclosed to the parties i order to resolve the complaint. During an investgation.
information about the compiaining party and the employer wil not be released 1o he publc except 1o the extent alowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
Is closed, 1  possible that information contained n the compiaint or a case fle may be released o the public as required by the FOIA. Any such documents wil be redacted as appropriat
under the FOIA and the Privacy Ac

Pl

WORK REDUCTION ACT STATE

\

‘According to the Papenwork Reduction Act, an Agency may nof conduct of Sponsor, and o persons are required 1o fespond to a collection of information unless such colection dispiays a
valld OMB control number. Public reporting burden for this voluntary collection of information Is estimated 1o be one hour per response, Including the time for reviewing nstructions,

i .l 8l s Conpllig e i i €k of i, e e e ki Y i
fon of nformation, including suggestions for reducing this burden to 01.gov o to the Directorate of Whistieblower Protection
Programs, Department o Labor, Room NA824, 200 Consttuton Ave., NV, Washington, DC; 20210, Atn Papenvork Reducton Act Comment. (This adaressf or comments only, 6o 1ot
send completed complaint forms to this offce.)

OMB Approval # 1218-0236; Expires; 03-31-2020

OSHAB-60.1. (Rev.06/17)
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‘employment n any way (see examples bel

Ifyes. piease click allthat apply

Fallure o Hire  Re-hi

Discipine Negative Performance Evaluation
Demotion / Reduced Hours Threat to Take any of the Above Actions
Suspension Harrassment / Intimigation

Denal of Benefits Other (piease descrive)

ilure to Promote

When did you suffer the most-recent adverse action?

Each whistleblower protection law that OSHA administers requies that complains be filed within a certain number of days afer the alleged adverse action. The time periods vary from
30 days to 180 days, depending on the specifclaw (statute) that applies. For example, Section 11(c) of the OSH A, which covers workplace safety and health matters, requires that
a complaint be fled within 30 days of the adverse action. Under certain extenuating circumstances, however, OSHA may accep! a complaint fled afer the deadiine has expired. Clck
here for a summary of th filng deadiines that apply to each statute.

Date of Most-Recent Adverse Action (Required)

mmidaryyyy

(1fyou cannot remember the exact date, piease enter the approximate date )

Cancel, Retumn to ww

whistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal information that s refevant and necessary to determine whether and how to conduct an investigation. OSHA collects this information in order (o process
compiaints under ts statutory and reguiatory authority. Once a complaint s flld, the Individuars name and nformation abou the allegations of retaliation wil be Gisclosed 1o the empioyer
During the course of an OSHA Investigation, information contained in an investigative case fll may be disclosed 1o the parties i order to resolve the complaint During an investigation,
information about the complaining party and the employer will not b released to the public except to the extent allowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case:
is closed, It s possible that nformation contained in the complaint o a case file may be released to the public as required by the FOIA. Any such documents will be fedacted as appropriate
under the FOIA and the Privacy Act.

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT

‘According to the Paperwork Reduction Act. an Agency may nof conduct or Sponsor, and no persons are required o respond to a collectio of information unless such collection dispiays a
Valid OMB control number. Public reporting burden for this voluntary colection of nformation i estimated 1o be one hour per response. including the ime for reviewing instructions,
searching extsting data sources, gathering and maintaining the cata needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of nformation. Please Send comments regaring his burden
estimate or any ofher aspect of this collection o information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to OSHA DWPP@dol gov or o the Directorate of Whistieblower Protection
Programs, Department of Labor, Room N4824, 200 Constiution Ave., N, Washington, DC; 20210, Attn: Papenwork Reduction Act Comment. (This address i for comments only. do not
send completed compiaintforms to this office.)

OMB Approval # 1218-0236; Expires: 03-31-2020

OSHABS0.1. (Rev.05/17)

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Jpational Safety and Healtn FEDERAL GOVERNMENT OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH  ABOUT THE SITE

Adminstration
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 Termination / Layoff

llure to Hire / Re-hire

Discipline Negative Performance Evaluation
Demotion/ Reduced Hours Threat to Take any of e Above Actions
Suspension Harrassment / Inimidation

enial of Beneft mer (please descrive)

e to Promote

When did you suffer the most-recent adverse action?

Each whistieblower protection aw that OSHA administers requires that complaints be led wilhin 3 cerlain number of days afer the alleged adverse action. The time perlods vary from
30 days to 180 days, depending on the specifclaw (statute) that applies. For example, Section 11(c) of the OSH Act which covers workplace safety and health matters, requires that
a complaint be fled within 30 days of the adverse action. Under certain extenuating circumsiances, however, OSHA may accept a complaint fied after the deadiine has expired. Click
here for a summary of the fling deadiines that apply to each stalute.

Date of Most-Recent Auverse Action (Required)

@ = v | Please entera aate in this field

I you cannot remermber the exact da

please enter the approximate date )

Cancel, Return to wwwwhistieblowers.gov

/ACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal information that i relevant and necessary to determine w

ether and how to conduct an investigation. OSHA collects this information In order to process
complaints under fs statutory and regulatory authortty. Once a complaint s flled, the Individuar name and Information abou the allegations of retaliation wil be disclosed o the employer.
During the course of an OSHA investigation, information contained in an invest may be disclosed {0 the parties in order o resolve the complaint. During an investigation,
information about the compiaining party and the employer wil not be released 1o he puUblc except 1o the extent alowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
s closed, t s possible that information contained in the complaint or a case file may be released to the public as required by the FOIA. Any such documents will be fedacted as appropra
under the FOIA and the Privacy Act

PAl

DUGTION ACT STATEW

T
According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, an Agency may nof conduct of Sponsor, and o persons are required fo respond to a collection of information unless such collection dispiay
Valid OMB control number Public reporting burden for this voluntary collection of information s estimated o be one hour per response. Including the time for reviewing instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaning the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Please send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any ofher aspect of ths collection of information, including suggestions for feducing this burden to OSHA D
Programs, Department of Labor, Room N4624, 200 Constiution Ave., N Washington, DC; 20210; Attn: Papenwork Reduc
send completed complaint forms to this offce.)

01.gov o to the Directorate of Whistieblower Protection
on Act Comment. (This address is for comments only, do not

OMB Approval # 1218-0236; Expires; 03-31-2020

OSHAB-60.1. (Rev.06/17)

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
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- DaleofMostRecentAdverseAction (Requires)

1110412019 set

(1f you cannot remember the exact date, please entef the approximate date.)

Why do you believe you suffered the adverse employment action(s)? (at least one required)

Please check al hat apply:
3 Called / Filed complaint with OSHA 1 Because you engaged in profected concerted activites (group action to improve
) Calleq / Filed compiaint with another govemment agency wages, benefts, and working condHions), union activites, supported a union, or
T chose not to engage in union activities
Reported an injury. liness, or accident
) Complained to management about uniayul conditions, conduc, or practices

Participated in safety and health activites
Refused 10 perform unsare of legal task
1 Other (please gescrive)

®

Testfid or provided satemen n a proceeding (29, goverment inspecion or
investgation)

Because ofyour race, color, elgon, sex (nciuding pregnancy, gender dentry, and
‘sexual orientation). national origin, age (40 or older), disability or genetic information Please describe why you believe you suffered the adverse action(s)
Because you complained about failure to pay the minimum wage, overtime pay. wage

fecordkeeping, chi abor, o famiy and medical leave requirements

Because you complained about migran or seasonal worker protections, li defector 4
tests, or worker profections in certain temporary guest worker programs. 04000,

8 ®
pE®

]

What reason(s) did your employer give for the adverse action(s)?
Please describe why you belleve you suffered the adverse action(s)

s
Is there anyihing else that that you would fike OSHA to know about what happened? 0/1000

Please

ot include winess names or their contact information

0/1000

Continue to the next section

Cancel, Return to www.whistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal information that s relevant and necessary to determine whether and how to conduct an invesligation. OSHA collects this information in order to process
compiaints under s statutory and reguatory authority. Once a complaint s filed, the individuar' name and Information about the aliegations of retaliation will be disclosed 1o the empioyer
During the course of an OSHA invesigation,information contained in an investigative case fle may be disciosed to the parties in order {o resolve the complaint. During an investigation,
information about the compizining party and the employer willnot be feleased 1o the public except 1o the extent allowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) However, once a case
Is closed, I s possile that information contained n the compiaint or a case fle may be released 1o the pudlc as required by the FOIA. Any such documents wil be redacted as appropriate
under the FOIA and the Privacy Act.

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT

According f the Paperviork Reduction Act an Agency may nof conduct r SponSor, and no persons e required o respond fo @ collection of nformaion unless such colecton dsplays a
valia OMB control number. Public reporting burden for this voluntary collection of informatin i estimated o be one hour pe response, Including the time fof reviewing nstructions,
searching exsting data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completng and reviewing the colletion ofinformation. Please send comments regaraing this burden
estimate or any other aspect o this colletion o information, including suggestons for reducing tis burden to OSHA DYWPP@d0l gov o 10 the Directorate of Whistieblower Protection
Programs, Department o Labor, Room Nd524, 200 Consttution Ave.. NW, Washinglon, DC; 20210 Ati: Paperwork Reducton Act Comment.(This address s for comments only do not
send completed complant forms to ths ofice.)

OMB Approval # 1218-0236; Expires; 03-31-2020

(OSHA 8-60.1. (Rev.06/17)
W %) UNITED STATES
7 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

ccupational Satety and Health FEDERAL GOVERNMENT OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH  ABOUT THE SITE
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1110412019 set

(1 you cannot remermber the exact date, please enter the approximale date )

Why do you believe you suffered the adverse employment action(s)? (at least one required)
Please check al that apply

Caled  Filed complaint with OSHA 1 Because you engaged in protected concerted activites (group action to improve

‘Called  Filed compiaint with another govemment agency wages, benefts, and working condiions), union activites, supported a union, or
Name of Agenicy Contacted chose not to engage in union activiies

1 Reporte an injry. liness, or accident
1 Participated in safety and health activites
1 Refused to perform unsafe or llegal task

)

1 Complained to management about unlawtul conditions, condut, or practices
Tesuied or provided statement in a proceeding (¢.g.. government inspection or

investgation)
3 Because of your ace, color, religion, sex (including pregnancy, gender ideniy.ang O (Please describe)
sexval orentation), nationa orign. age (40 o oider), disabilly or geneti Information | Please describe Wiy you believe you suffered e adverse aclon(s)

Because you complained about aire 0 pay the minimUm wage, overime pay, wage
fecorakeeping, chi labor, or famiy and medical leav requiements

Because you complained about migrant or seasonal worker protections, li deector 7
tests, of worker protections n certain temporary guest worker programs /1000
Please check at least one box in this ist to continus.

=

‘What reason(s) did your employer give for the adverse action(s)?

Please describe why you belleve you suffered the adverse

15 there anyining else that that you would fike OSHA to know about what happened? 0/1000

Please do not Inchude winess names of i contact information

0/1000

Cancel, Return to www.whistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal nformation that s relevant and necessary to determine whether and Now 10 conduct an (nvestigation. OSHA collects this Information In order o process
compiaints under s satutory and reguatory authortt, Once a complaint s lled, the Individuars name and nformation about the aliegations of retalation will be disclosed o the employer
During the course of an OSHA investigation, information contained In an investigative case file may be disclosed o the parties in order 0 resolve the complaint. During an investigation,
Information about the complaining party and the employer will not be feleased 10 the publec except 1o the extent allowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
15 closed, I s possible that information contained In the complaint or a case fle may be released 1o the public as required by the FOIA. Any such documents wil be redacted as appropriate
under the FOIA 2nd the Prvacy Act.

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT

‘According to the Papervork Reduction Act. an Agency may not conduct of SpONSOr, and N0 Ersons are r€quIred 1o 1espond 10 a collection of INforMAion Unless such collecion aispiays a
valki OMB control number Publc reporting burden for this voluntary colection of nformation s estimated fo be one hour per fesponse. Including the tme for reviewing Instructions.
searching exising data sources, gathering and maintaining fhe data needed, and completing and reviewing the Collection of nformation. Please send comments regaring this burden
estimate or any ofher aspect of thi collection of Information, including suggestions for feducing this burden 1o OSHA DWPP@dol gov or o the Directorate of Whistiebiower Protection
Programs, Depariment of Labor, Room N4624. 200 Constiluion Ave., NW, Washington, DC, 20210; Atin: Paperwork Reduction Act Comment. (This address Is for comments only; do not
send completed compiaintforms 10 this office )

OMB Approval # 12180236, Expires; 03-31-2020

OSHAB60 1. (Rev08/17)
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(1 you cannot remember the exact date, please enter the approximate date.)

Why do you believe you suffered the adverse employment action(s)? (at least one required)
Please check all that appy
3 Called Fled complaint wih OSHA Because you engaged in pofected concerted activies (group acton to improve

8: Calod P compaint With ancther govemmerk agency, wages, benefts, and working condiions), union activies, supported a union, or
chose not to engage In unlon actvties

© Reported an inury,iiness, or accident
1 Participated in safety and health activites
1 Refused 1o perform unsafe or legal task
1 Other (please descrive)

‘Complained to management about uniawiul condiions, conduct, of practices

(1 Testified or provided statement in a proceeding (e.g., govemment nspection or
investigation)

et o o G S T RO ar 0 Ty . Piease describe why you belleve you sufferod the adver

sexual orientation), national origin, age (40 or older), disabilty or genetic information

Because you complained about failure {0 pay the minmum wage, overtime pay, wage

recordkeeping, child 1abor, o family and medical leave requirements

‘Because you complained about migrant or seasonal worker protections, li detector

tests, or worker protections In certain temporary guest worker programs

action(s)

©

B

4
011000

o

‘What reason(s) did your employer give for the adverse action(s)?
Please describe why you belleve you suffered the adverse action(s)

Is there anyihing else tha hat you would fike OSHA to know about what happened? 0/1000

Please do nol nclude winess names of thelt contact information

0/1000

Cancel, Return to www.whistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal Information that s relevant and necessary 1o determine whether and how 1o conduct an Investigation. OSHA collects this Information In order to process
complaints under s statutory and regulatory authortty. Once a complaint s flled, the Individuars name and Information about the aliegations of retalation will be disclosed o the empioyer
During the course of an OSHA Investigation, information contained in an invesiigailve case fle may be disciosed o the parties n order 1 resolve the complaint. During an nvestigation,
information about the complaining party and the employer will not b reieased to the publec except to the extent allowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
s closed, 1 is possible that information contained in the compiaint or a case file may be released o the public as required by the FOIA. Any such documents wil be redacted as appropriate:
under the FOIA and the Privacy Act

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT
‘According to the Papervork Reduction Act, an Agency may not conduct or SPonsor, and o persons are required to respond to a collection of Information unless such colection dispiays a
valkt OMB control number. Public reporting burden for this voluntary colection of nformation s estimated fo be one hour per response. including the time for reviewing Instructions,
searching exisiing data sources, gathering and maintaining the Gata needed, and completing and reviewing he collection of information. Please send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any ofher aspect of this collection of Informalion, incluaing suggestions for reducing ths burden 1o GSHA DWPP@dol gov of 0 the Directorate of Whistiediower Protection

Programs, Department of Labor, Room N624, 200 Constiution Ave.. NW, Washington, DC; 20210; Atin' Paperwork Reduction Act Comment. (This address is for comments only, o not
send completed compiaintforms 10 ths office )

OMB Approval # 1218.0235, Expires; 03-31.2020

OSHAB50 1. (Rev06/17)
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1110412019 set

(1f you cannot remember the exact date. please enter the approximale date )

Why do you believe you suffered the adverse employment action(s)? (at least one required)

Please check all hat apply:
£ Called / Fied complaint with OSHA 1 Because you engaged in protected concerted activites (group action to improve
) Called / Filed compiaint with another govemment agency wages, beneft, and working CongIons), union actiites, supported a union, or

cnose not 1o engage In union acivties
) Reported an injury. illness, or accident

5 Partipated in safty and heatih acities
() Refused to perform unsafe or illegal task

Name of Agency Contacted

Complained to management about unlawful conditions, conduct, or practices
Testified or provided statement n 2 procesding (¢ g . government inspecion o

nvestgaton)
. Oter (please cescre)
3 Because ofyourrace, color, elgon, sex (ncluaing pregrancy, gender ientiy,ang = O (Pe25e descroe)
sexual rentaton), natinal ongin, age (40 or o), isabilty o genetcInfomation | Fiease Gescroe why 104 Deleve you SUTered e adverse acionts)
3 Because you complained about falue o pay he minimum wage, overtime pa. wage

recorakeeping, child labor,or family and medical leave requirements

) Because you complained about migrant or seasonal worker protections, lie defector  L______________ _— — P
{5 o Workey protSctions i ceiain ¥¥iorary GUES woiker pogiams Please describs why you belleve you suffered the adverse action(s) 0/ 1000

‘What reason(s) did your employer give for the adverse action(s)?
Please describe why you believe you suflered the adverse action(s)

s
Is there anyihing else that that you would fike OSHA to know about what happened? 0/1000

lease do not nclude Witness names or helr contact information

0/1000

Cancel, Return to www.whistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal Information that s relevant and necessary to determine whether and Row to conduct an Investigation. OSHA collects this Information In order o process
complaints under s satutory and regulatory authortty. Once a complaint s filed, the individuar's name and information about the aliegations of retafation will be disclosed o the employer
During the course of an OSHA investigation, information contained i an investgative case fle may be disciosed o the parties n Order 0 resolve the complaint During an investigation,
Information about the complaining party and the employer will not b released to the puble except to the extent allowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
s closed, 1 s possible that information contained in the compiaint or a case fle may be released to the public as required by the FOIA. Any such documents will be redacted as appropriate
under the FOIA and the Prvacy Act

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT
‘According to the Papework Reduction Act, an Agency may not conduct or sponsor, and o persons are required o espond 1o a colection of Information unless such collction displays a
valkt OMB control number. Public reporting burden for this voluntary collection of nformation s estimated fo be one hour per response, Including the time for reviewing Instructions,
searching exising data sources, gaihering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing he Collection of nformation. Please send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any other aspect of this collection of Information, inclucing suggestions for reducing this burden to OSHA DWPP@dol gov or o the Directorate of Whistiebiower Protecton

Programs, Depariment of Labor, Room N4624. 200 Constitution Ave., NW, Washington, DC; 20210; Atin: Paperwork Reduction Act Comment. (This address is for comments oniy: do not
send completed compiaint forms to this offce )

OMB Approval # 1218-0236, Expires: 03-31-2020

OSHAB50 1. (Rev08/17)
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Date of Most-Recent Adverse Action (Required)
110412019 set

(1 you cannot rememmber the exact date, please enter the approximate date )

Why do you believe you suffered the adverse employment action(s)? (at least one required)

Please check all hat apply:

ATTENTION . |[2 Because you engaged In protected conceried activties (group action to improve:
wages, benefts, and working congiions), union activiles, supported a union, or

The U.S Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) s responsibi for enforcing chose not to engage in union activtes

federal lws that prohibil discamination agains! empioyees because of these factors. To
leam more about EEOC's laws, or o fle 2 complaint with the EEOC, visit wwww eeoc. gov or
cal 1-800.663-4000.

Reported an injury.ilness, or accident
Participated in safety and health activites
51 Retused to perform unsafe or ilegal task
Other (please descrive)

]

®

@ Because of your race, color,religion, sex (including pregnancy, gender identry. and
sexual orientation), national origin, age (40 or oider), isablty or genetic information  Piease describe why you belleve you suffered the anverse acton(s)

) Because you complained about faiure to pay the minimum wage, overtime pay, wage
recordkeeping, child 1abor, of family and medical leave requirements

) Because you complained about migrant or seasonal worker protections, lie detettor /
tests, or worker protections In certain temporary Quest worker programs 071000

‘What reason(s) did your employer give for the adverse action(s)?
Please describe why you belleve you suflered the adverse action(s)

Is there anyihing else that that you would fike OSHA to know about what happened? 0/1000

Please do not nclude witness names of helr contact information

s
0/1000

Cancel, Return to www.whistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal nformation that s relevant and necessary to determine whether and how to conduct an Investigation. OSHA collects this nformation In order 1o process
complaints under fs statutory and regulatory authorty. Once a complait s filed, the individuar' name and information about the allegations of retalation will be disclosed o the employer.
During the course of an OSHA investigation, information contained in an investgative case fle may be disclosed {0 the parties n order 10 resolve the complaint. During an investigation,
Informaton about the complaining party and the employer will not b feleased to the publec except to the extent allowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
Is closed, 1 s possile that information contained in the compiaint or a case file may be released o the public as required by the FOIA. Any such documents wil be redacted as appropriate
under the FOIA and the Privacy Act

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT

‘According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, an Agency may nol Conduict of SponsOr, and o ersons are required 1 espond to a collection of information unless such collection dispiays a
valid OMB control number Publc reporting burden for this voluntary collection of information s estimated o be one hou per response. Including the time for reviewing instructions,
searching existing data Sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Please end commens regarding this burden
estimate or any ofher aspect of this collectin of information, including Suggestions for reducing this burden to OSHA DWPP@dol gov of 0 the Directorate of Whistiebiower Protection
Programs, Depariment of Labor, Room N4624, 200 Constiution Ave., NW, Washington, DC; 20210; Atin' Paperwork Reduction Act Comment. (This address Is for comments only; do not
send completed compiaint forms to this offce )

OMB Approval # 1218-0236, Expires: 03-31-2020

OSHAB60.1. (Rev08/17)
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[Date of Most-Recent Adverse Action (Required)
110412019 ot

(1 you cannot remember the exact date. please enter the approximate date )

Why do you belleve you suffered the adverse employment action(s)? (at least one required)
Piease check all that aooh:

ATTENTION * i) Because you engaged in protected concerted activities (group action to improve

e Wage nd Hour Ovlon (WMD) o e U Deparment of Laorrces el | %2525 Dl and wonkng condtlons) e aces, supored a e, o

aws on t0pics including the INimuM wage, overtime pay. wage recordkeeping, chikd abar. Sy

family and medicalleave. migrant and seasonal worker pofecions,fe detecor tess, 1 Reported an iy, ness, or accident

Worker protections Incertain emporay guest worker pograms, and the prevallng Wages or ) Partcipated nsafety and health acivites

govermment funded senvice and constructon contrats. To lear more about WHD' laws, or |

10 file a complaint with WHD, visit wwiw ol goviwhd o call 1-866-4-USWAGE (1-885-dg7- | orused 1o perform unsafe of legal task

243 1 ther (plase descrive)
m— - — Sa—— Piease describe why you befleve you suffered the adverse action(s)

#) Because you complained about faiue 10 pay the minimum wage, overtime pay, wage
recordkeepng, chid abor,or famiy and medical leave requiremens

1 Because you compiained about migrant or seasonal worker profectons, ll detector 4
tests. or worker protections In cerain temporary guest worker programs 71000,
‘Whal reason(s) did your employer give for the adverse action(s)?
Please describe why you belleve you suffered the adverse action(s)
15 there anyihing else that hat you would like OSHA to know about what happened? 0/1000
Please do not nclude winess names of heir contact information
071000

Cancel, Return to www.whistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requesLs personal Information that s relevant and necessary to determine whether and how to conduct an Investigation. OSHA collects this Information In order o process
complaints under s statutory and regulatory authortty. Once a complait s filed, the individuars name and Information about the alegations of retalation will be disclosed to the employer.
During the course of an OSHA investigation, information contained in an invesigaiive case fle may be disciosed {0 the parties n order 1 resolve the complaint. During an investgaton,
Information about the complaining party and the employer will not be feleased 1o the publc except to the extent alloved under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
15 closed, 1 i possile that information contained in the compiaint or a case file may be released o the pudlic as required by the FOIA. Any such documents wil be redacted as appropriate
under the FOIAand the Prvacy Act

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT

According 1o the Papervork Reduction Act, an Agency may nol conduit or SPonsOr, and N0 persons are required 10 [€spond 1o a collection of information unless such collecion dispiays a
Valid OMB control number Public reporting burden for his voluntary colection of information s estimated fo be one nour per response. Including the tme for reviewing instructions.
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Please send comments regarcing this burden
estimate or any other aspect of this collection o Information, Incluaing suggestions for reducing this burden to OSHA DWPPE@dol gov of 0 the Directorate of Whistiebiower Protection
Programs, Department of Labor, Room N4624, 200 Constitution Ave., NW, Washington, DC; 20210; Atin: Paperwork Reduction Act Comment. (This address Is for comments only; do ot
send completed compiaintforms {0 ths offce )

OMB Approval # 1218-0236, Expires: 03-31-2020

OSHAB60.1. (Rev0B/17)
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Date of Most-Recent Adverse Action (Required)
110412019 set

(1fyou cannot remember the exact date, please enter the approximate date )

Why do you belleve you suffered the adverse employment action(s)? (at least one required)

Please check all that apply.
1 Calle  Fled compaint wih OSHA ) Because you engaged in rotected concerted acttes (aroup action o mprove
— s wages, benefits, and working conditions). union activities. supported a union. or
ATTENTION % | chose notto engage in union actites
The Wage and Hour Division (WHD) of the LS. Department of Labor enforces federal abor | RePoled an njury, liness, or accident
Iaws on topics incuding the minimum wage. overlime pay, wage recorckeeping, chd abor, ) Partcpated i safety and health actwies
family and medical leave. migrant and seasonal worker protections, lie defector tess, 2 Refused to perform unsate o legal ask
Worker protections in certain lemporary guest worker programs, and the prevallng wages for |
government-funded service and construction contracts. To leam more about WHD's laws, or 8 Ot (o descibe)
ohe a complaint with WHD, VisR wi dol Qovihd or call 1-865-4-USWAGE (1-866-457- | Please descrine why you belleve you Sufered (e adverse action(s)
“243)
% Because you compiained about migrant or seasonal vorker protections, lle delector 4
fests. or worker protections in certain temporary guest worker programs. 071000
What reason(s)did your employer give or the adverse action(s)?
Please describe why you belleve you suffred the adverse action(s)
15 there anything else that hatyou would ke OSHA to know about what happened? 071000
Please do 1ot Incude WSS names of heircontactinformation
071000

Canc

, Return to www.whistieblowers.gov.

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal nformation that s relevant and necessary to determine whether and Now 1o conduct an Investigation. OSHA collects this nformation In order 1o process
complaints under fs statutory and reguatory authortty. Once a complait s filed, the individuar' name and information about the allegations of retafation will be disclosed to the employer
During the course of an OSHA invesiigation, information contained In an investigative case fle may be disciosed {o the partes in order 1o resolve the complaint. During an investigation,
Information about the complaining party and the employer will not b feleased to the public except to the extent allowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
s closed, 1 i possible that information contained In the compiaint or a case file may be released o the pudlic as required by the FOIA. Any such documents wil be redacted as appropriate:
under the FOIA and the Privacy Act.

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT

According 1o the Paperwork Reduction ACt, an Agency may ot conduct o Sponsor, and no persons are (equired 10 1€spond 10.a collction of Iformation unless Such collection displays a
Valki M control number. Publ reporting burden for this voluntary collection of information s estimated to be one Nour per résponse, ncluding the time for reviewing NStructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and ng the c of n Prease send c regarcing this burden
estmate or any other aspect of s collection ofinformation. ncluding suggestions for reducing Ihis burden to OSHA DWPP@d0l gov or 10 the Directorate of Whistieblower Protection
Programs, Department of Labor, Room N4824, 200 Consttution Ave., NW, Washington, DC; 20210; Altn: Papenwork Reauction Act Comment_(This adaress Is for comments only; 6o not
send completed compiaint forms o this offce.)

OMB Approval # 1218-0236, Expires; 03-31-2020

OSHAB60.1. (Rev 06/17)
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Date of Most-Recent Adverse Action (Required)
1110412019 set

(youcamot remembe e xac e, pease et e approsmate e )
AenTioN -
e Natonat LaborReatons Board (NLRE) et h s o mstpevat st
cnpioece oo ageier i o Ao 3o, 0 Iproe ol wages and ok
oo Tojeam o abot LRBs lws, o 1 e achrge o LDk

Why do you belleve you suffered the adversa "% 17T ROt ILERE B8

Please check alhat apply: |

[ Called / Filed complaint with OSHA @ Because you engaged in protected concerted activities (group action o improve:
& Called  Filed complaint with another govemment agency wages, benefts, and working condions), union activits, supported a union, or

chose not to engage in union activties
1 Reported an injury,liness, or accident

4 Participated in safety and health activities.
. Refused 1o perform unsate or legal task.
) Other (please descrioe)

Name of Agency Contacted

[

‘Complained to management about uniawful conditions, conduct, or practices
(3 Testfied or provided statement n a proceeding (e.9., government inspection or
investigation)

Because of your race, color relgion, sex (inclucing pregnancy, gender igentiy, and
Sexual orientation), national origin, age (40 Or oider), isabilty or genetic information  Please describe Wi Yo belleve you suffered e adverse acton(s)
Because you compiained about failure 10 pay the minmum wage, overtime pay, wage

recordkeeping, child labor,or family and medical leave requirements

- Because you compiained about migrant or seasonal worker protections, lie defector

fests. or worker protections in certain temporary guest viorker programs

]

®

4
011000

‘What reason(s) did your employer give for the adverse action(s)?
Please describe why you belleve you suffered the adverse action(s)

P
Is there anyihing else that that you would fike OSHA to know about what happene? 0/1000

Please do not nclude winess names of heir contact information

0/1000

Cancel, Return to www.whistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal nformation that s relevant and necessary to determine whether and how to conduct an Investigation. OSHA collects this nformation In order 1o process
complaints under fs statutory and regulatory authorty. Once a complait s filed, the individuar' name and information about the allegations of retalation will be disclosed o the employer.
During the course of an OSHA investigation, information contained in an investgative case fle may be disclosed {0 the parties n order 10 resolve the complaint. During an investigation,
Informaton about the complaining party and the employer will not b feleased to the publec except to the extent allowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
Is closed, 1 s possile that information contained in the compiaint or a case file may be released o the public as required by the FOIA. Any such documents wil be redacted as appropriate
under the FOIA and the Privacy Act

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT

‘According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, an Agency may nol Conduict of SponsOr, and o ersons are required 1 espond to a collection of information unless such collection dispiays a
valid OMB control number Publc reporting burden for this voluntary collection of information s estimated o be one hou per response. Including the time for reviewing instructions,
searching existing data Sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Please end commens regarding this burden
estimate or any ofher aspect of this collectin of information, including Suggestions for reducing this burden to OSHA DWPP@dol gov of 0 the Directorate of Whistiebiower Protection
Programs, Depariment of Labor, Room N4624, 200 Constiution Ave., NW, Washington, DC; 20210; Atin' Paperwork Reduction Act Comment. (This address Is for comments only; do not
send completed compiaint forms to this offce )

OMB Approval # 1218-0236, Expires: 03-31-2020

OSHAB60.1. (Rev08/17)
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Is there anything else that that you would Ike OSHA 1o know about what happened? 0/1000

When you suffered the adverse action, who did you work for?

corman e [ J
(Recuired

Is this a private or public sector employer? (Required)

Private

Public

Cancel, Return to www.whistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal information that s relevant and necessary to determine whether and how 1o conduct an investigation. OSHA collects this Information In order 1o process
compiaints under s statutory and reguatory authorty. Once a complaint s flled, the Individuar name and Information about the aliegations of retaliation will be disclosed to the employer.
During the course of an OSHA investigation, information contained in an invesfigative case file may be disclosed to the parties i order to resolve the complaint. During an investigaton.
information about the complaining party and the employer wil not be released o the public except 1o the extent alowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a cas
s closed. It s possible that information contained in the complaint o a case file may be released {o the public as required by the FOIA. Any such documents will be redacted as approprat
under the FOIA and the Privacy Act

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT
According to the Paperv

 Reduction Act, an Agency may not conduct or Sponsor, and no persons are required 1o respond to a collection of nformation unless Such collection displays a
Valkd OMB control number. Pubic reporting burden for this voluntary collection of information s estimated to be one hour per response, Including the tme for reviewing Instructions,
searching existing data sources, gaihering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of nformation. Please Send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any ofher aspect of ths collection of information, including Suggestions for reducing this burden to OSHA @dol.gov or 1o the Directorate of Whistieblower Protection
Programs, Department of Labor, Room N4524, 200 Constution Ave., NW. Washington, DC; 20210; Attn: Papenwork Reduction Act Comment.(This adaress i for comments only; do not
send completed compiaint forms to this offce.

OMB Approval # 1218-0236; Expires: 03-31-2020
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Is there anything else that that you would like OSHA to know about what happened?

When you suffered the adverse action, who did you work for?

Company Na
(Required)

Please fill out this field

Is this a private or public sector employer? (Required)
® Prvate

Public

Cancel, Retum to www.whistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

is form requests personal information that s relevant and necessary to determine whether and Now 1o conduct an investigation. OSHA collects this information n order (o process
complaints under s statutory and regulatory authority. Once a complaint s filed. the individuar name and information abou the allegations of retaliation wil be disclosed o the empioyer
During the course of an OSHA Ivestigation, information contained in an investigative case file may be disclosed to the parties i order to resolve the complaint. During an investigation.
information about the complaining party and the employer wil not be released to the public except 1o the exten alowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case

s closed, It s possible that information contained In the complaint or 2 case fle may be released to the public as required by the FOIA. Any such documents will be fedacted as appropriate
under the FOIA and the Privacy Act

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT

‘According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, an Agency may not conduct or Sponsar. and no persons are required o respond 10 a colection of nformation unless such collect
valia OMB control number. Pubiic reporting burden for this voluntary collection of nf estimated 0 be one hour per response. including the tin
seaching exsting data sourtes, gathering and maintaining the data needed. and completng an reviewing the collecton ofnformation. Piease send comments regarding tis burden
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PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal information that s relevant and necessary to determine whether and how to conduct an investigation. OSHA collects this information In order o process
compiaints under s statutory and regulatory authority. Once a complain s lled, the Indlviduars name and Information abou the allegations of retaliation wil be disclosed 1o the employer.
During the course of an OSHA Ivestigation, information contained in an invesfigative case file may be disclosed to the parties in order to resolve the complaint. During an investigation.
information abou the complaining party and the employer wil not be released o the public except to the extent alowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
Is closed, I s possible that information contained n the compiaint or a case fle may be released 1o the public as required by the FOA. Any such documents wil be redacted as appropriate
under the FOIA and the Privacy Act

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT

‘According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, an Agency may nof conduct of Sponsor, and o persons are required o fespond to a collection of information unless such colection displays a
valld OMB control number. Publc reporting burden for tis voluntary collection of information Is estimated 1o be one hour per response, Including the time for reviewing nstructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Please send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any ofher aspect of ths collection o information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to OSHA DWPP@dol gov or o the Directorate of Whistieblower Protection
Programs, Department of Labor, Room N4&24, 200 Constitution Ave., N, Washington, DC; 20210; Attn: Papenwork Reduction Act Comment. (This address i for comments only, do not
send completed complaint forms to this office.)
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compiaints under s statutory and reguiatory authorty. Once a complain s lld, the Individuar name and Information about the allegations of fetaliation wil be disclosed to the employer.
During the course of an OSHA Ivestigation, information contained in an investigative case file may be disclosed to the parties i order to resolve the complaint. During an investigation,
information abou the complaining party and the employer wil not be released o the public except to the extent alowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
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Is this a private or public sector employer? (Required)

o Prvate

When you suffered the adverse action, where was your worksite?
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PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

This form requests personal Information that i relevant and necessary to determine w

ether and how to conduct an Investigation. OSHA collects tis information In order to process
compiaints under fs statutory and regulatory authortty. Once a complaint s filed, the individuar' name and information about the allegations of retaliation wil be disclosed o the employer,
During the course of an OSHA Investigation, information contained in an investigalive case file may be disclosed to the parties in order to feso omplaint. During an investgation,
information abou the complaining party and the employer wil not be released to the public except to the extent alowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
s closed. it s possible that information contained in the complaint or @ case file may be released to the public as required by the FOIA. Any such docu il be redacted as appropriate
under the FOIA and the Privacy Act

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT

‘According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, an Agency may not conduct or Sponsor, and o persons are required 1o fespond to a collection of Information unless such collection dispiays a
valid OMB control number. Public reporting burden for this voluntary collection of nformation s estimated fo be one hour per response, including the time for reviewing instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of nformation. Please send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any other aspect of thi collection of information, inclucing suggestions for redcing this burden to OSHA DIWPP@dol gov or o the Directorate of Whistiebiower Protection
Programs, Department of Labor, Room N4624, 200 Consiution Ave., Nw. Washington, DC; 20210; Afin: Paperwork Reduction Act Comment.(This address s for comments only; do not
send completed compiaint forms 1o ths office
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How can OSHA contact your employer?
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oy [cy
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Employer Pnone: | sss-sie T p—
Employer Fax. | #n b wh Lpe——

Employer Emall | Emal address

Type of Business: | Business Type

Cancel, Return to www.whistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal Information that s relevant and necessary to delermine whether and Now 10 conduct an Investigation. OSHA collects this informaton In order 1o process
compiaints under ts statutory and regulatory authority. Once a complaint s flled, the INGVIGUars name and Information about the aliegations of retalation will be Gisciosed 1o the empioyer
During the course of an OSHA investigation, informaion contained in an investigaiive case fle may be disclosed {0 the parties in order {0 resolve the complaint During an investigation,
Information about the complaining party and the employer will not b feleased 1o the public except 1o the exent allowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
15 closed, 1 s possible that information contained In the compiaint or a case fie may be released o the publc as required by the FOIA. Any such documents wil be redacted as appropriate
under the FOIAand the Privacy Act.

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT

‘According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, an Agency may nof conduct or Sponsor, and 1o persons are required 1 [espond 1o a collection of information unless such collection dispiays a
Valkt OMB control number. Pubic reporting burden for this voluntary coflection of nformation is estimated fo be one hour per fesponse, Including the tme for reviewing instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of nformation. Please send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any ofher aspect of ths collection o Informalion, including suggestions for reducing this burden to OSHA DWPPP@dol gov of o the Directorate of Whistiebiower Protection
Programs, Department of Labor, Room Nd624, 200 Constiluion Ave., NW, Washington, DC, 20210, Atin' Papenwork Reduction Act Comment. (This adaress Is for comments only, do not
send completed compiaint forms to this office.)
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Type of Business

Business Type

How can OSHA contact you?
Please complate all required fields
Name (Required).  First iane. i Last Name
Malling Address (Street, Ciy, State, Zip) (Required)
Street. | street Adaress
ciy: oy
Staie | selectone. .
2p: [
Telephone Numbers (include area code) (at least one required)
Home: [Beiems
Work | e s =
et [mwnmswns
1 No Telephone Avaiiable.
Email Address: | Ermail Address
Other Contact Person?
Name: | Fist Narme: M Last Name
Phone: [ Feremnnes
Prefered Method of | Select one. B
Contact:
Preferred Time of  Select one. v
Contact:

Continue

Cancel, Return to www.whistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal Information that s relevant and necessary 1o determine whether and Now 10 conduct an Investigation. OSHA collects this nformaion n order 1o process
compiaints under s statutory and reguiatory authorit. Once a complaint s lled, the Indiviauar' name and nformation about the alegations of retalation will be disclosed 1o the empioyer
During the course of an OSHA investigation, information contained in an investigative case file may be disciosed {0 the parties in order {o resolve the complaint.During an nvestigation,
Information about the complaining party and the employer will not b released 1o the public except to the extent allowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) However, once a case
15 closed, I s possible that information contained In the complaint or a case fle may be released 1o the public as required by the FOIA. Any such documents wil be redacted as appropriate
under the FOIAand the Privacy Act

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT

‘According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, an Agency may not conduct or Sponsor, and 1o persons are required 1o espond 1o a colection of information unless such callection displays a
Valkd OMB control number. Pubic reporting burden for this voluntary collection of nformation is estimated to be one hour pe response. Including the time for feviewing Instructions,
searching exisiing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Please send comments regarcing this burden
estimate or any ofher aspect of this collectin of Information, including suggestions for reducing ths burden 1o OSHA DWFP@dol gov or o the Directorate of Whistiebiower Protecton
Programs, Department of Labor, Room N624, 200 Constiluion Ave., NV, Washington, DC, 20210; Attn: Papenwork Reduction Act Comment. (This address Is for comments only, o not
send completed complaint forms fo ths office )
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Employer Ema.

Type of Business.

Ema address

Business Type

How can OSHA contact you?
Please complete ail required fields

L e Last Name
Malling Address (Street, Ciy, State, Zip) (Required)
Street: | Sireet Address
ciy: [ciy
State | select one .
2p: |y
Telephone Numbers (nclude area code) (st least one required)
Home: | - i
Work: | st Ext
el | smrn
41 No Telephone Avallabie
Email Address: | Email Addiess
Other Contact Person?
Name: | Fist Name i Last Name
e —
Preferred Method of  Select one. .
Contact
Preferrea Time of | Seect one. .
Contact

Cancel, Return to www.whistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal information that s relevant and necessary to determine whether and Now to conduct an investigation. OSHA collects this information in order 1o process
complaints under s statutory and regulatory authority. Once a complaint s flled, the Individuars name and Information about the allegations of retaliation will be disclosed 1o the employer
'During the course of an OSHA Investigation,information contained i an invesigalive case fle may be disciosed [0 the parties n Order 10 fesolve the complaint. During an fnvestigation,
Information about the complaining party and the employer will not b released to the puble except 1o the extent allowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) However, once a case
15 closed, I posside that informalion contained n the compiaint or a case fle may be released 10 the pUBlc as fequired by the FOIA. Any such documents wil be redacted as appropriate
under the FOIA and the Privacy Act

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT

According 1o the Paperwork Reduction Act, an Agency may nof conduct or Sponsor, and o persons are required 1o 1espond 10 a colection of Information unless such collection displays a
Valkt OMB control number. Publc reporing burden for this voluntary collction of nformation s estimated fo be one Nour per response. INCluding he time for reviewing Instructions.
Searching existing data sources, gatfering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of Information. Please send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any other aspect of this collection o Information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to GSHA DWPP@dol gov of 10 the Directorate of Whistiebiower Protection
Programs, Department of Labor, Room N624, 200 Constiution Ave., NW, Washinglon, DC, 20210, Atin' Paperwork Reduction Act Comment. (This adaress is for comments only; do not
send completed compiaint forms Lo this office.)
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Employer Email | £l sdiess

Type of Business: | Business Type |

How can OSHA contact you?

Plsase complete ail required fielcs

Name (Required).  John i Last Name || Prease enter your st name

Mailing Address (Street, Ciy, State, Zip) (Required)

Street: | Sirost Address.

ciy: | ciy
stale: | Selectone. .
2 [

Telephone Numbers (include area code) (atfeast one required)

[ P ———
Work: | e e v e
Cott [ -
1 No Telepnone Avataie
Emai Address: | £mal Address
Other Contact Persan?
Name: | Fist ame i Last Name

Phone: | e s b

Preferred Method of | Select one. B
Contact.

Preferrea Time of | Select one. .
Contact

ontinue to

Cancel, Return to www.whistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal Information that s relevant and necessary 1o delermine whether and Now 10 conduct an Investigation. OSHA collects this nformation In Order 1o process
complaints under fs statuory and regulatory authorty. Once a complait s filed, the individuar' name and nformation about the allegations of retafation will be disclosed o the empioyer
During the course of an OSHA Investigation, nformation contained In an Investigaiive case fle may be disciosed o the parties n order 10 resolve the complaint. Durng an Investgation
Information about the complaining party and the employer will not be feleased to the publec except to the extent allowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
15 closed, 1 i possibie that information contained In the compiaint or a case fle may be released to the pudlic s required by the FOIA, Any such documents wil be redacted as appropriate
under the FOIA and the Privacy Act.

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, an Agency may not conduct or Sponsor, and no persons are required 1o respond 1o a collecion of information unless such colection displays a
Valki OMB control number. Public reporting burden for this voluntary colection of nformation i estimated fo be one Nour per response. INCluding the tme for reviewing Instructions.
searching exsting data soutces, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing he collection of Information. Please send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any other aspect of this collection of Information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to OSHA DWPP@dol gov Or o the Directorate of Whistiebiower Protection
Programs, Department of Labor, Room N624, 200 Consliluion Ave., NW, Washington, DC; 20210; Alin: Paperwork Reduction Act Comment. (This adaress Is for comments only, do not
send completed compiaintforms to this office.)
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Employer Email | Ermall address.

Type of Business: | Business Type

How can OSHA contact you?

Plsase complate all required fielas
Name (Required)  Jonn a Pudlc
Malling Address (Street, Ciy, State, ZIp) (Required),

Street | 123 Test Street

cwy: By Please fill out this fiela

Sute. | Select one. .
2p: [y
eleprone Numbers (include area code) (at east one required)
Home: | s e
P ——— e
con: [ o

1 No Telephone Avallable

Emall Address: | Emall Address
Other Contact Person?

Name: | First Name [ Last Name

Preferred Method of
Contact:

Preferred Time of | Select one. .
Contact

tinue to

Cancel, Return to www.whistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal Information that s relevant and necessary (o determine whetner and Now 10 conduct an nvestigation. OSHA collects this Information n order 1o

compiaints under s statutory and regulatory authortty. Once a complaint s iled, the Individuars name and nformation abou the alegations of retalation will be disclosed o the employer
During the course of an OSHA Investigation, nformation contained in an Investigative case fle may be disciosed o the parties n order 1o esolve the complaint. During an nvestgation
Information about the complaining party and the employer will not b feleased to the puble except to the extent allowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
15 closed, 1 is possible that information contained In the complaint or a case fle may be released o the public as required by the FOIA, Any such documents will be redacted as appropriate
under the FOIA and the Privacy Act.

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT

According to the Paperiork Reduction Act,an Agency may nol Conduct of Sponsor, and o persons are required 10 [€spond 1o a collecion of INforMation unless such collection displays a
valkd OMB control number. Public reporting burden for this voluntary collection of mformation i estimated fo be one hour per response, including the time for reviewing Insiructions.
searching exisiing data sources, gaihering and maintaning the data needed, and compleling and reviewing he collection of nformation. Please Send comments fegarding this burden
estimate or any ofher aspect of this collection of Information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to OSHA DWPP@dal gov or o the Directorate of Whistiebiower Protection
Programs, Deparment of Labor, Room N4624, 200 Constilution Ave., NW, Washinglon, DC, 20210; Atin: Paperwork Reduction Act Comment. (This address Is for comments only, do not
send completed compiaintforms to this office.)

OMB Approval # 1218.0296, Expires: 03.31-2020
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Employer Emai | Emai address.

Type of Business: | Business Type

How can OSHA contact you?

Please complete al required felds
Name (Required)  Jomn a Pudtec
Mallng Address (Steet Ciy, State, Zp) (Required)

Strest 123 Test Street

ciy: | Testite

state: [ setectone. Please select one item from the list

‘Aiabama
Alaska
‘American Samoa :
Arizona

Arkansas
Calfornia
Calorado
Connecticut
Delaware

District of Columbia
Flonda

Georgia

Guam

Hawall
daho
iHinois
indiana
lowa
Kansas

zp
Telephone Numbers (inci

Home:
Work

cel
Email Address:

Other Contact Person?

M Last Name

Name:

Phone: | -

Preferred Method of | Select one. .
Contact

Preferred Time of | Select one. .
Contact

ontinue to the next section

Cancel, Return to www.whistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal Information that s relevant and necessary to determine whether and Now 10 conduct an Investigation. OSHA Collects this Information In order 1o process
complaints under s statutory and regulatory authority. Once a complait s iled, the iNdividualrs name and nformation about the allegations of retalation will be disclosed o the employer
During the course of an OSHA Investigation, information contained in an investigative case fle may be disclosed o the partes in order 1 resolve the complaint. During an investigation,
Information about the complaining party and the empioyer willNot b feleased 1o the publec except 1o the extent allowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
15 closed, 1 i possibie that information contained In the compiaint or a case file may be released o the pudlic as required by the FOIA, Any such documents wil be redacted as appropriate
under the FOIA and the Pvacy Act

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT
According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, an Agency may not condct of Sponsor, and o persons are required 1o respond 1o a collection of information unless such collection displays a
Valkd OMB control number. Public reporting burden for this voluntary collection of nformation s estimated fo be one hour per fesponse. Including the tme for reviewing Instructions.
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining fhe data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of nformation. Please send comments regarcing this burden
estimate or any ofher aspect of this collection o information, including suggestions for reducing this burden 1o OSHA DWPP @40l gov of o the Directorate of Whistlebiower Protection
Programs, Depariment of Labor, Room N4624. 200 Consiiution Ave., NW, Washington, DC; 20210; Attn: Paperwork Reduction Act Comment. (This address Is for comments only. do not
send completed compiaintforms to this office.)
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Employer Emall | Emal sddress

Type of Business: | Business Type

How can OSHA contact you?
Plsase complte all required fielos

Name (Required) | Jomn a Pubtc
Mallng Adress (Steet,Ciy State, Zp) (Requiree)

Street: | 123 Test Streat

Gy: | Testvie

state

zp

e Piease o i neia
Teeghone Numoers (ncude area code (o east one requiredy
s [
Work; [ &
Py
5 No Telephone Avatatle
Emai Acavess: | Emai Adcress

Otner Contact Person?

Name: | Fist Name [ Last Name

L ——

Preferred Metnod of | Select one. .
Contact:

Preferred Time of | Select one. .
contact

Cancel, Return to www.whistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal Information that i relevant and necessary 1o determine whether and now 10 conduct an Investigation. OSHA collects this Information n order 1o process
complaints under s statutory and regulatory authortty. Once a complait s filed, the individuar' name and information about the allegations of retalation will be disclosed 1o the employer
During the course of an OSHA Investigation, nformation contained in an Invesigalve case fle may be diSciosed 0 the parties n order 10 resolve the complaint. During an nvestigaton,
Information about the complaining party and the employer will Not b releasea {0 the puDIE except 10 the extent allowed nder the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
15 closed, R s possidle that information contained in the complaint or a case fle may be released 10 the public as required by the FOIA, Any such documents wil be redacted as appropriate:
under the FOIAand the Privacy Act.

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act. an Agency may nol conduct of SponSor, and fo persons are fequired 1o fespond {0 2 collection of Information unless such collection displays a
valid OMB control number. Public reporting burden for this voluntary collection of information s estimated o be one hou per respanse. including the time for reviewing instructions.
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the coflection of information. Please send comments regarcing this burden
estimate or any other aspect of i collection of Information, incluaing suggestions for reducing this burden 1o CSHA DWPP@dol gov or 10 the Directorate of Whistiebiower Protection
Programs, Department of Labor, Room N4624. 200 Constiution Ave., NW, Washinglon, DC, 20210; Attn: Paperwork Reduction Act Comment. (This address Is for comments only; do not
send completed complain forms to ths office.)
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Employer Email | Emall address.

Type of Business: | Business Type.
How can OSHA contact you?
Plaase complete ail required fields
Name (Required).  Jon a Pudlc

Malling Address (Street. Ciy, State, ZIp) (Required)
Street 123 Test Street

city: | Testve
Stae  Abama B
2p 12245

Telepnone Numbers (include area code) (at least one required):

Work: | maw-m-nann Ext

lease fll out this fisld

el | wmw o
11 No Telephone Avallable
Email Address: | Emall Address
Other Contact Person?
Name: | First Name M Last Name

Phone: | i s st

Preferred Method of | Select one. .
Contact.

Preferred Time of | Select one. .
‘Contact

Cancel, Return to www.whistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal Information that s relevant and necessary to determine whether and Now 10 conduct an Investigation. OSHA collects this Information In order (o process
complaints under s statutory and regulatory authority. Once a complaint s lled, the individuar' name and nformation about the alegations of retafation will be disclosed o the employer
DUring the course of an OSHA Investigation, nformation contained In an INVesligailve case fle may be diSciosed o the parties In order 10 resolve the complaint During an nvestgation,
Information about the complaining party and the employer will not b released to the publec except to the extent allowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
15 closed, i i possible that information contained in the compiaint or a case fle may be released o the public as required by the FOIA, Any such documents wil be redacted as appropriate
under the FOIA and the Privacy Act

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT

According to the Papework Reduction Act. an Agency may no conduct or Sponsor, and no persons are fequired o respond to a collection of information unless such collection dispiay's a
Valk OMB control number. Public reporting burden for this voluntary collection of nformation s estimated fo be one Nour per fesponse. Including the tme for reviewing instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and compleing and reviewing the collection of information. Please send comments regarcing this burden
estimate or any ofher aspect of i collectio of Information, including Suggestions fof reducing this burden to OSHA DWPP@0l gov Or o the Directorate of Whistieniower Protection
Programs, Department of Labor, Room N4624, 200 Constilution Ave., NW, Washinglon, DC, 20210, Attn: Paperwork Reduction Act Comment. (This adaress Is for comments only. do not
send completed complaintforms to this office.)
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Employer Emall | Emal address

Type of Business: | Business Type

How can OSHA contact you?
Plaase complete all required fielcs

Name (Required)  Jonn a Publlc
Maling Address (Street, Ciy, State, Zip) (Required)

Street: | 123 Test Street

city: | Testue
S Alabama -
2p 12385

Telephone Numbers (include area code) (atieast one required)

wome: [ m s | Piessemmnoutmis nera

P =
S

1 No Telephone Avallable.

Email Address: | Ermall Address
Otner Contact Person?
Name: | Fust Name M [ Last Name

T —

Preferred Method of | Select one. B
Contact:

Preferred Time of | Select one. .
contact

Srtinu

Cancel, Return to www.whistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal Information that s relevant and necessary 1o determine whether and now 10 conduct an Investigation. OSHA collects this nformation n order 1o process
complaints under ts statutory and regulatory authority. Once a complaint s filed, the individuars naime and Information about the allegations of retafation will be disclosed o the empioyer
During the course of an OSHA investigation,information contained In an investgative case fle may be disclosed o the parties in order 1o resolve the complaint. During an investigation,
Information about the complaining party and the employer will not b released {0 the public except to the extent allowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
15 closed, I is possible that information contained In the compiaint or a case fle may be released (o the public s (equired by the FOIA. Any such documents wil be redacted as appropriate
under the FOIA and the Privacy Act.

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, an Agency may not conduct or sponsor, and no persons are required o espond to a collection of information unless such colection displays a
Valk OMB control number Publc reporting burden for this voluntary collection of nformation s estimated fo be one hou per response. including the time for reviewing Instructions.
searching exisiing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Please send comments regarcing this burden
estmate or any ofher aspect of this collection of Information, incluaing suggestions for reducing this burden 1o OSHA DWPP@dol gov Or 10 the Directorate of Wistiebiower Protection
Programs, Department of Labor, Room N4624, 200 ConsLilution Ave., NW, Washington, DC, 20210; Alin: Paperwork Reduction Act Comment. (This address Is for comments only. do not
send completed complaint forms to this office.)
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Freferrea Metnod of | Phone &
Contact

Preferrea Time of | Evening e
Contact:

Designated Representative
Do you have an authorized / designated representative (e 9., atoney, shop steward)?

oNo
oves

Ave you an authorized / designated representative (e.g., attomey, shop steward) that s fiing on benaif of an employee?

@No
oves

Ifyes for either, please provide contact information for the authorized/designated representative
Name: | First Name M Last Name

THie: | Tite

Organization Name (1 | Organzation Name
any)
Unlon Aftiation (fany):  Urion Narme.

Adaress (Street, Ciy, State, 2ip Code)

Street. | street Address

cuy: (o
Stale: | Select one. .
2p: |
Prone (day)

Emat | Email Address

1 By checking this box. | certy that the named employee has authorized me to act as their representative for purposes of this complaint

Cancel, Return to www.whistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal Information that I relevant and necessary to elermine whether and Now 1o conduct an Investigation. OSHA collects this information n order 1o process
complaints under t statutory and regulatory authoriy. Once a complaint s flled, the indiviguars name and Information about the alegations of retalation will be dIsclosed 10 the empioyer.
During the course of an OSHA Investigation, information contained In an investigative case fle may be disciosed {0 the partes in Order {0 resoive the complaint. During an investigation,
Information about the compiaining party and the employer willNot be feleased 10 the publL excep 10 the extent allowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) However, once a case
s closed, 5 possiole that information contained n the compiaint or a case fle may be released o the publc as required by the FOIA. Any such documents will be redacted as appropriate
under the FOIAand the Privacy Act

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT
According to the Paperwork Reduction Act. an Agency may nof conduct of Sponsor, and o persons are required o respond to a collection of information unless such collecion displays a
Valkd OMB control number. Publc reporting burden for this voluntary collection of nformation is estimated fo be one hour per fesponse, Including the tme for reviewing instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaning the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Please send comments regaring this burden
estimate or any ofher aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden 1o OSHA DWPP@dol gov or o the Directorate of Whistiebiower Protection
Programs, Department of Labor, Room Nd624, 200 Constiluion Ave., NW, Washington, DC, 20210, Attn: Papenwork Reduction Act Comment. (This adaress Is for comments only, do not
send completed compiain forms to this office.)

OMB Approval # 1218-0236, Expires; 03-31-2020

OSHAB60.1. (Rev0B/17)
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checking this box, | certify that the named empioyee has authorized me 10 act as their represer

/& for purposes of this compiaint

Submission
Please review the information you have enfered to ensure that it is accurate. You may change any answers as needed before submitting the form

NOTE: Itis unlawful to make any materially false, ficttious, or fraudulent statement to an agency of the United States. Violations can be punished by a fine or by
imprisonment of not more than five years, or by both. See 18 U.S.C. 1001(a); 29 U.S.C. 685(g).

By clicking SUBMIT below, you certity that the information In this complaint is true and correct to the best of your knowledge and belief. Please click "Submit" only once.
Remember that you cannot ile a whistieblower complaint with OSHA anonymousiy. If you file a complaint, OSHA will contact you to discuss your complaint, If OSHA
procesds with an investigation, the employer will be notified of your complaint.

We suggest that you print and save this page for your records.

Print this Complaint

Cancel, Return to www.whistieblowers.gov

“This form requests personal nformation that s relevant and necessary to determine whether and Now {0 conduct an investigation. OSHA Collects this information In order 1o process
complaints under s statutory and regulatory authortty. Once a complaint s filed, the individuar' name and Information about the allegations of retalation will be disclosed o the employer.
During the course of an OSHA investigation, information contained in an invesligative case il may be disclosed fo the parties in order {0 resolve the complaint. During an investigation,
information abou the complaining party and the employer wil not be released to the publi except to the extent alowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
s closed, It s possible that information contained in the complaint or a case fle may be released to the public as required by the FOIA. Any such documents will be redacted as appropriate
under the FOIA and the Privacy Act

UCTION ACT STATEMENT

‘According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, an Agency may nol conduct or Sponsor, and o persons are required 1o respond to a collection of information unless such collection displays a
valkd OMB control number. Publc reporting burden for this voluntary collection of information s estimated to be one hour per fesponse. Including the tme for reviewing instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining he data needed, and completng and reviewing the collcton of information Piease send comments regarcing this burden
estimate or any ofher aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for feducing this burden to ¥ of to the Directorate of Whisieblower Protection
Programs, Department of Labor, Room N4624, 200 Constiution Ave., NV, Washingion, DC; 20210; At Papework Reducton Act Comment.(Ths adaress s for comments onl, 6o not
send completed compiaint forms {0 this offce.)

OMB Approval # 1218-0236; Expires; 03-31-2020
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Please review the information you have entered to ensure that it is accurate: You may change any answers as needed before submitting the form.

NOTE: It is unlawlul to make any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to an agency of the United States, Violations can be punished by a fine or by
Imprisonment of not more than five years, or by both. See 18 U.S.C. 1001(3); 28 U.S.C. 666(g)

sl Ak, Yo ki T dorm o M Sl 1 v oo 1o 0 ko i S Tt Py ok T iy
at you: filea ‘complaint with OSHA anonymously. If you file 3 complaint, OSHA will contact you to discuss your complaint. If OSHA
by Investigation, the smployer will be notified of your complaint.

We suggest that you print and save this page for your records.
Print this Complaint

SUBMIT your complaint f

HA

Cancel, Retumn to www.whistieblowers.gov

Complaint Received!
“Thank youl As of Novermber 8, 2019.3.30 PM US Eastern Tie, you have flled a whistlebiower retaliation complaint with OSHA using our online fing system.

‘Your complaint submission reference number is: ECN27865

Nofurther action s necessary at ths time. An OSHA representative wil contact you using the contact Information that you provided in your compiaint.
ILis very Important that you respond 1o OSHA'S follow-up contact

‘We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you

How Did You Find Us?
How did you learn about OSHA's Whistisblower Protection Programs? (Please click all that apply)
DOLs webste (www.dol gov)
OSHA' webste (wnwosha gov)
OSHA employee
) Referred by anoter agency or organization
Name of Agency/Organization

Y-

[

£ Union
1 Coworker

1 Friend or Relative

1 search engine (e g, Google)
7 News artcle

£ Conference or Industry event
5 oter

[sena)]

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal Information that s relevant and necessary to determine whether ang Now 10 conduct an nvestigation. OSHA collects this information n order to
complaints under s statutory and regulatory authority. Once a complaint s lled, the Individuar' name and Information abou the aliegations of retaliation will be disclosed o the employer
During the course of an OSHA Investigation, nformation contained In an investigative case fle may be disciosed o the parties n oider 1o esolve the complaint. During an nvestgation,
Information about tne complaining party and the employer will not be release to the puble except 1o the extent allowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) However, once a case
15 closed, 1 i possile that information contained in the compiaint or a case file may be released o the pudlic as required by the FOIA. Any such documents will be redacted as appropriate
under the FOIA and the Privacy Act.

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT
‘According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, an Agency may ot conduct or Sponsor, and no persons are required o respond to a collection of information unless such callection dispiay's a
Valki OMB control number. Public reporting burden for this voluntary collection of nformation i estimated 1o be one hour per response, including the time for reviewing instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Please send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, incluaing suggestions for reducing this burden 1o GSHA DWPP@dol gov of o the Directorate of Whistiebiower Protection
Programs, Department of Labor, Room N4624, 200 Constiution Ave., NW, Washington, DC, 20210; Atin: Paperwork Reduction Act Comment. (This address Is for comments only; do not
send completed complaintforms 1o this office )

OMB Approval # 1218-0236; Expires; 03312020
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,«i\ UNITED STATES

\

¢ DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
OSHA v STANDARDS v  TOPICS Vv  HELP AND RESOURCES v

ower Protectk am / OSHA Oniine Whistieblower Complaint Form
OSHA ONLINE WHISTLEBLOWER COMPLAINT FORM
EMERGENCY NOTICE: Do Not Report an Emergency Using this Form or Emaill

To report an emergency, fatalty, or imminent ife threatening situation please contact our tol free number immediately

1-800-321-08HA (6742)
TIY 1.877-889-5627

Introduction & Instructions

OSHA administers more than twenty whistisblower pr
Who compiain about unsate or unhealinul condifions or exercise oiner Agnis under the Act. Each faw

H) Act, which pronibis retalation against employ
s when the

tion laws, Incluging Section 11(c) of the Oceupational Safety and Healtn (C
has a fiing deadiine, varying from 30 days {o 160 days, which st

Awhistieblower complaint must allege four key elements:
« The employee engaged I activity protected by the whistieblower protection Iaw(s) (such as reporting a violation of law)
« The employer knew about,or suspected, that the employee engaged in the protected activy

= The employer took an adverse action against the empioyee
= The employee's protected actiity mofivaied or conirbuted {0 the adverse action

Fiing with tis form fs not required, as C
this form, you must complete the screens and fieds that are marked as “fequired”.all olher screens and fieds are optional

HA accepts whistieblower complaints a . ik HA office) or i nd n any language. Ifyou choose o use:

1y0u file a complaint, OSHA wil contact you to deterine whether to conduct an investigation. You must respond to OSHA'S follow-up contact of your complaint wil be dismissed

A whistieblower complaint filed with OSHA cannot be filed anonymously. If OSHA proceeds wih an investgation, OSHA il notiy your employer of your complaint and provide he
employer with an opportunity o respond. Because your complaint may be shared wih the employer. do not include witness names or their contact Information on this form, you wil
have the opportunity to Offer evidence in SUppOrt f your complaint during the nvestigat

you have any questions about the complaint fling or investigative process, please do ot hesitate to call 1-800-321-OSHA (6742) or contact your local

or fle a"Notice of Aleged Safety

or Health Hazaros" by clicking

1-0SHA (67:

ifyou think your job s unsate and you w

Do you want to file an online whistleblower complaint now?

it 10 ask for an inspection, you can cal 1.5

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

This form requests personal information that s relevant and necessary 1o elermine whether and how 1o conduct an investigation. OSHA coflects this information In order (o process
compiaints under s statutory and reguialory authorty. Orice a complain s flled, the INGVIGUAFs name and Information about the allegations of retalation will be disclosed 1o the empioyer.
uring the course of an OSHA investigation, informaion contained n an invesiigative case fle may be disclosed fo the parties in order {0 fesolve the complaint. Durng an investigation,
Information about the complaining par xtent allowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOA) However, once a case
s closed, s possible that Information contained In the complaint or a case fle may be released 1o the public as required by the FOIA. Any such documens wil be redacled as appropriate
under the FOIA and the Privacy Ac

and the employer will Not be released 1o the public except 1o the

PAPERWORK

EDUCTION ACT STATEMENT

‘According to the Paperwork Reduction Act. an Agency may nof conduct or sponsor, and o persons are requifed o respond to a collection of information unless such collection dispiays a
valkd OMB control number. Public reporting burden for this voluntary coliection of information s estimated to be one hour per fesponse. Including the time for reviewing instructions,
searching extsling data sources, gathering and maintaning the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of nformation, Please send comments regaring this burden
estimate or any ofher aspect of ths collection of information. including suggestions for reducing this burden to OSHA DWPP@dol gov or o the Directorate of Whistieblower Protection
Programs, Department of Labor, Room NA524, 200 Constiution Ave., NW, o only, o not
send completed compiain forms (o this offce

rk Reduction Act Comment. (This address Is for comment
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OSHA ONLINE WHISTLEBLOWER COMPLAINT FORM

US Department of Labor OMB # 1218-0236
Occupational Safety and Health Administration

Notice of Whistieblower Complaint

Have you suffered an "adverse action"?
Atleast one selection s required

To have 2 valia complaint, you must allege that your employer took at least one "adverse action” against you. An aclion s "adverse” if I negatively af
‘employment n any way (see examples below).

Ifyes. piease click all that apply

Termination / Layoff Falure to Hie / Re-hire

iscipine Negative Performance Evaluation
Demotion / Reduced Hours Threat o Take any of the Above Actions
Suspension Harrassment / Intimidation

Denial of Benefts

ner (please descrive)
Falure to Promate

Cancel, Return to www.whistieblowers.gov

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

“This form requests personal information that s relevant and necessary to determine whether and Now to conduct an investigation. OSHA collects this information In order to process
compiaints under s statutory and regulalory authoriy. Once a complaint s filed, the INdIvIGUaFs name and information about the alegations of retalation will be GISciosed 1o the employer
During the course of an OSHA Investigation, information contained in an investigative case flle may be disclosed to the parties in order to resolve the complaint. During an investigation,
information abou the complaining party and the employer wil not be released to the public except to the extent alowed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). However, once a case
is closed, It s possible that Information contained in the complaint o a case file may be released {o the public as required by the FOIA Any such documents wil be fedacted as appropriate
under the FOIA and the Privacy Act

‘According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, an Agency may nof conduct or Sponsor, and o persons are required o espond to a collection of information unless such collecion displays a
valid OMB control number. Public reporting burden for this voluntary collection of informalion s estimated fo be one hour pe fesponse, including the time for reviewing instructions,
searching extsting data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of nformation. Please Send comments regarding his burden
estimate or any other aspect of this collection o information. including suggestions for reducing this burden to OSHA D! 01.gov or to the Directorate of Whistieblower Protection
Programs, Department of Labor, Room N4524, 200 Consttuion Ave., N Washington, DC; 20210; Attn: Paperwork Red is for comments only; do not
send completed compiaint forms {0 this office.)
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